

**Fikirte Assaye Tadesse, RN**

**1040 West Granville, Chicago +1 314 327 8902, E-Mail [tadesse.fikirte@yahoo.com](mailto:tadesse.fikirte@yahoo.com).**

**SKILLS:**

Energetic and hard working Nurse, with strong experience in medical and surgical nursing, pediatric and obstetrics. Contribute to the delivery of first rate nursing care in multiple nursing environment, often with limited resources. Administer prescribed care plan with compassion and sensitivity to patient needs. Maintain composure in critical situations. Certified in CPR and skilled in strict aseptic techniques. Strong computer skill and easy learner and mastered Microsoft word, excel and PPT.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES:**

**Registered Nurse at Ascension, Psychiatric Unit Chicago, IL, June 27 to date.**

**Volunteer Opportunity at HOPE AND HARMONY, AFH, Everett, WA, Apr 2021-Oct 2021.** Supporting Patients with difficulties completing basic tasks like bathing, dressing, eating or grooming and following patients prescribed health care plans.

**Medical and Surgical departments, Addis Hiwot General Hospital, Ethiopia, RN, 2016 - 2020.**

Deliver high level of nursing care in both inpatient and outpatient settings. Administering prescribed medication and treatments in accordance with approved nursing techniques. Prepared equipments and aided physicians during treatments. Assessing and planning nursing care requirements, Organizing workloads and Contribute to quality assurance and improvement activities such as IP committee.

**Senay Higher Clinic, Adwa, Ethiopia, Registered Nurse, 2013- 2015**

Assisted physicians during procedures, prepare rooms, instruments and supplies. Evaluation, planning, implementation and documenting nursing care for pre and post procedure for patient populations. Apointed patients for regular follow up clinics. Acted as a focal point of contacts for clients to ensure the provision of high quality care. Read and interpret patient information, making treatment decision when appropriate.

**ITECH Ethiopia, Axum, Ethiopia, Capacity building Nurse. Feb, 2010 – Nov, 2012**

Mentor programs of ART, STI, IP, HCT (HIV Counseling and testing). Assess the Knowledge and skill of staffs in each unit and organize training, meeting and workshops as planned by field base team. Prepare relevant training modules and provide training to improve the quality of care.

**Cardiac Center Ethiopia, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia, ICU Registered Nurse, 2008-2009.**

Examin, assess and treat pre and post operative cardiac patients, Respond quickly to emergencies and initiate life saving responses, provide wound care, catheter and IV care, Monitor patient conditions, document changes and collaborate with physicians and administer Oral and IV medications.

**Black lion specialized Hospital, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia, Registered nurse 2003 – 2008**

Provide professional nursing care for assigned patients in the emergency room. Triage each patient and determining priority of care based on physical, psychological and social needs. Perform physical examination and diagnostic tests and observes, monitors and records patient conditions. Administer medication, change wound dressing, counsel and educate patients and their families on treatment plans.

**EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND:**

- Diploma in Clinical Nursing Salam Nurses College 2003

- B.A in Sociology and Social Anthropology Addis Ababa University 2008
- Master's in public Health GAMBY Medical College 2015

### **CERTIFICATION**

- Basic Life Support (CPR & EAD), American Heart Association, active till 03/2023.
- GH573/CONJ 553: clinical management of HIV, University of Washington, 04/ 2012
- Congenital and Heart disease pre & post-operative care, Cardiac Center Ethiopia, 2008.

### **REFERENCE**

1. Tsige Yadessa, Haed Nurse in Black lion Hospital, Tel, +1312 694 3470 email: [tsigyad@tsigeyadessa.com](mailto:tsigyad@tsigeyadessa.com).
2. Eskedar Abay, Registered nurse in Providence regional medical center Everett, Washington  
Tel +1 641 781 0717, email: [eskedarkelemu@yahoo.com](mailto:eskedarkelemu@yahoo.com)
3. Dr Kassahun Kiros, Gynecologist, Addis Hiwot General Hospital, Tel: +251911524211.  
Email: [k\\_kiros@yahoo.com](mailto:k_kiros@yahoo.com).

